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MEMORANDUM FOR: John T. Larkins, Chief
Program Coordination Branch
Administration and Resource Control Staff
Office of HNuclear Reactor Research

FROM: George Y. Kniahton, Chief
Research and Standards Coordination Branch
Division of Safety Technolooy
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: RESEARCH RESULTS UTILIZATION FORM

I am forwarding herewith the Research Results Utilization Form
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George W. Knighton, Chfef
Research and Standards Coordination Branch
Division of Safety Technology
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“1n. The program was jnitiated when the licensing of a liquid metal fast breeder reactor (LMFBR) appeared
“11- sominent. The experiments have confirmed a hypothesis that molten-fuel-coolant interactions would be most 1ikely
:i}: and more energetic with carbide fuel then with oxide fuel. This work therefore provides a helpful data point
T should the NRC again actively consider licensing of an LMFBR.
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Z;:' The h;peihe&#s‘appears to have verified a long standing concern.. No further research is expected in the
°z|: absence of a“positive LMFBR program, especially a carbide fueled LMFBR. . The data and results will be expected
822, - to be considered during the safety review of the/EfIf‘gfparam by NRR.
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' :::: Beyond the basic conclusion that carbide fuels yield greater energetics in core-melt accidents, care is
 83%.0 recommended ,to avoid reading too much into the results of these limited experiments. 74c ~esccre & ncso/fe
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